
Barbara Shurbet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Sent: Wed
To: Brian

Cc: Barba
<nicklewi
Subject: R

Barbara Shurbet < bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us >

Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:33 pM
'Brian Lee'; 'John Mark Cobern'; 'James Webster,
'Nick Lewis'
Agenda ltem for October 24, 2022 - Lawn Maintenance

Good Morning, Judge Lee: please add this item to the October 24 agenda.

Please see the email below from october 12 where Nick asked if we could issue the checks to sun crane and Hoist, lnc
The original bid documents that Nick returned included the name of his business as Nicholas K. Lewis DBA Lewis
Enterprises/sole Proprietor and the insurance certificate is sun crane and Hoist Inc.

He has now done the work for three months. Nick has asked me about whether or not he needs to pull off the job. Ireferred him to.ludge Lee. please let him know what you decide.

Thank you!

From: Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2OZ2 3:72 pM
To:'John Mark Cobern' <tituscountyattorney@gmail.com>
Cc:'Linda Marshall' <lmarshall@co.titus.tx.us>
Subject: FW: COI

Hello iohn Mark: Please see Nick Lewis, request below related to the insurance What are your thoughts?

Based on the bid documents, there are two choices:

1) Ask commissioners to approve the change from sole proprietor to corporation.
The bid documents state that the contract shall be canceled in the event of a change in ownership or
management unless a mutualagreement is reached with no changes to provisions and prices, and it also states
that the contract is non-transferable.

2) End the contract.
The bid states that Titus county may cancel the contract at any time for any reason with a 30 day written notice

Thanks for your dire

From: N ick wrs <n lewis@ lewiscra nea nd hoist.com>
sday, October 12,2022 2:58 pM
<titusiudse@smail.com>

Sh u rbet <!5[gftg!@gg;g!!s!Lg5>; J

Gu1's.

e

nte n ma il
Mark Cobern <tituscountvattorneV(Agmail.com>; Nicholas lewis

I



' .l-hc 
onll' thing le-li lirr nrr' (r cLr is ask vou to issue the nlaintcnellce chccks to [.cu is crane and hoist. rvhich I

can lxovide 1ou irith trru [:lN./tax itl numtrcr. I am an crcc(ive olllcer o1'this busincss and sornetimes opcratc
tundel url Leu is l:nierprise DllA. VI1'cmployccs are all cmplol'ccl undcr l,euis crane atrd hoist. \\ihich is also
rvhcre mv uorkman's comp policl'and commercial vehicle policy is hcld.

I had only asked that the payments be made directly to me rvhcn bidding for accounting and tax purposes. Not a

must though.

I presented to Barbara u,ere these items:

l. l0 million doltar liability COI
With *orkman's comp and commercial vehicle liability, from Sun Crane and Hoist DBA Lew'is Crane and

Hoist
2. A letter from my insurance conrpany stating that myself and other employees were covered in this county to

perform maintenance rvork
3. An additional 2 mil COI specifically for the Lewis enterprise DBA.

Please decide rvhat is legal and the best interest for the county and I will do my best to abide. My apologies for
the confusion.
And I look forward to hearing from you all soon.

Best Regards.

Nick I-ervis
Lera'is Crane and Hoist
General Manager
903.575.8728

On Oct 12. 2022, at241PM, Brian Lee <!!!!.i!dg@EE4ItQ1q> wrote

Nick,

l'm not sure exactly what you have provided to Barbara, our auditor, but
Apparently she is not comfortable. She is in communication with John

Cobern, our county attorney. l'm not knowledgeable about this subiect

And what constitutes absolute guaranteed protection for the County.

At this point I am stepping out of this conversation and I am asking that
You figure out some way to provide all of the required coverage in the

Appropriate company name so that Barbara and John are both
ln aBreement and comfortable with the proof of coverage.

Thanks,

Bria n

2

Cc: Ba rbara Shurbet
Joh n Cobern



Barbara Shurbet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

lohn Mark Cobern <tituscountyattorney@gmail.com>

Saturday, October 15, 2022 10:26 AM
Barbara Shurbet
Brian Lee; James Webster
Re: Agenda ltem for October 24,20?2 - Lawn Maintenance

Judge

Let's get the commissioner's court to accept the corporation instead of Nick individually. That's an easy fix.

vlr

John Mark Cobern, CPA

Titus County Attorney
100 West First Street
Mt. Pleasant, Texas 75455
Phone: (903) 572-038?
Fax: (903) 577 -7540

On Thu, Oct 73, 2022 al1:33 PM Ba rba ra Sh urbet <bshurbet(aco.titus.tx.us> wrote:

Good Morning, Judge Lee: Please add this item to the October 24 agenda

Please see the email below from October 12 where Nick asked if we could issue the checks to Sun Crane and Hoist, lnc

The original bid documents that Nick returned included the name of his business as Nicholas K. Lewis DBA Lewis

Ente rprises/Sole Proprietor and the insurance certificate is Sun Crane and Hoist lnc.

He has now done the work for three months. Nick has asked me about whether or not he needs to pull offthejob. I

referred him to Judge Lee. Please let him know what you decide.

Thank you I

From: Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.tx.u s>

Sent: Wednesday, October t7, ZO2Z 3:12 PM

To:'.,ohn Mark Cobern' <tituscountva ttorn ev (asma il. co m>

1



TITUS COUNTY
Blo 2022-002
LAWN MATNTENANCE

NON.COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT - RETURN WIT}I BtD

'fhc underigncd ccnines that tlte bid priccs containcd in this bid havc bcco carcfully rcvicwed and are submined as corrccr and final. llc
fu(her ccnifics that bidder agrccs to fumish any and/or all itcms upon which prices are exrendcd ar rhc pricc offcred, and upon the
conditions containcd in rhc spccificarions offtc lnvitation to Bid.

SI'^TE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TITUS

t,EFORE t'tE, the undersigncd authoriry, a Notary Public in and for the Statc ofTexas, on rhis day personally appcarcd
NrctlA.4':- L. U- ,t , who afrcr bcing by mc duly sworn, did dcposc and say: ,;1,

ItoE.r.rA'rrt<?r^.r ama
dul1, aurhorized to cxecute thc forcgoing bid on
the lbrcgoing bid has not bc
prior lo rhe oflicial opcning

duly authorizcd officcr of/agcnt for Thc sfttt: oF 'rT* Al andhavebcrn
bchalf of the said Lil&r. $r cl'Jot t ( k - L€rtt I hcrcby ccnify Oat

en prepared in collusion with any other bidder or other person or persons engaged in thc samc linc of busincss
ofthisbid. Funhci, I ccnifithatthc bidder is not now, nor has hi becn for rhc past (6)monrhs, dircctly or

indirectly concerncd in any pool or ag€cment or combination, to conuol the price of equipment, scrviccs, or supplics bid on, or to
influcncc any pcrson or pcrsons to bid or not to bid thcrcon."

Namc and addrcss ofbiddcr xl;"Ll^t lL- I .,^, i.r

0o R., Y n3{
fh otr N T ?Len5 A T-. -l- r

l elephonc
-75 s o r

By xlrc Dl-A! k- Lor, is
'l ype Name

Signaturc

Notary Public in

to mc bv the abovc namcdx
of J 1,1-4.1

)^"^JluSUBSCRIBED AND SWORN

on rni"rn, /C k a"y ,20
.).,--

o f Texasd for

 OELI{AIIJERINA
xot.ry tD r!r07t6r

,'ty Commlrtjon Erplrar
O(toblr 20. 2025

Tittc ou,,.e a- (Selc ?co(i."lo,.--

@



'rlTUS COUN-ry
BrD 2022-002
LAWN MAINTENANCE

BID SHEET - LAWN }TAINTENANCE SERVICES _ RETURN $TITH BII)

Ilidder's sealed envclope must carry BIDDER'S NAME rtith the follorving NOTATION: 'Bid # 2022-002 for the
Purchase of Larvn lllainteoauce Services'

1t/r.4ot1Ot 1.. l€tltt
DA* LEhltt eafi€AllttE /olo,r /7( f tnntrNT th.*rAr,lftr 0o< s'l f &2/

Ai\iNUAL BID AT'OUNT S

Company Name Addrcsr

1.10o.o"/yA
Phone Number

e

5 oo TO BE PAID IN I2 EQUAL PAYi\IENTS
fioNr

Othcr Charges (Dcscribe in Dctail):

fco c- a^) / n.r.l

zO
Ail

and that insurance cenilicatcs and liccnses are rcquired

",", MZ ritre:

/"' ok

A!abidder,lunderst

..{uthorized Signat

before ary rvork or delivery can bc initiated

e44-1
Printcd Name of Sigoature:

Enrail: ;ffi/6-
nict-lati. ey'lttlrir c c gr,'ail.cott

J Datc: o/rc/z t
Phone #: ?os {7 f [72F

Ileturn SEALED BID for the ourchase ofLawn Maintenance Scn,ices to:
Titus Counfv Audilor. 100 W. l'r Strect. Suite 106, IUt, Pleasant, Texas 75455

Thcdeadlinctoreturnthebidis4:30P111.Junc23.2022, Bidswill be oocned at 9:00 Al\I. on Junc 2.1. 2022 in
Room 205 oflhe Titus Countv Courthouse. Biddcrs are invitcd lo atlend, Bids rvill be submitted for considcration
on.Iune 27.2022 in Commissioners' Court. Room 205 ofthe Titus County Courthouse,

Please 8ttach r completed Form W-9



Barbara Shurbet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Barbara Shurbet < bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us>
Monday, July 11,20221:34 PM
'nlewis@lewiscraneandhoist.com'
'Linda Marshall'
Name of lnsured on Certificate of Liability lnsurance

Hello, Nick: I am the Titus County auditor and am in need ofyour help with your COl.

The name of the insured on the COI that you sent to Brian Lee is sun Crane & Hoist, lnc. while the name on the lawn

maintenance bid is Nicholas K. Lewis dba Lewis Enterprises. My understanding is that the Sun Crane insurance does not
extend to Lewis Enterprises. Can you possibly provide insura nce in the name of the com pany that you used in your lawn

maintenance bid documents?

Thank you !

From: Brian Lee <titusjudge@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July Ll,2OZ210:36 AM
To:'Barbara Shurbet' <bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Lewis lnsurance

Ithink he sent it to me. Let me look

From: Ba rba ra Shurbet Imailto:bsh u rbet@co.titus.tx. us]

sent: Monday, July 1L,202210:18 AM
To:'Brian Lee' <!!!!ig.dgC@g!09j!.gg!0>

Subiect: Lewis lnsurance

Brian, the insurance proof was not attached to this email.

Please resend it.

Tha nk you I

From: Brian Lee <brianlee@sudden link. net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:38 PM

To: 'Nick Lewis' <nlewis@lewiscra neandhoist.com> 'Barbara Shurbet' <bshurbet co.titus.tx
Subject: RE: Lewis insura nce

Got it thanks

Barbara, here is Nick's insurance proof to go along with
His bid proposal.

1

Bria n



w-9
{Rcv. Doc€mbo ml I
OcpadnErn d tho Tmaq{ry
lntcrnrJ Eeven-E S€h,b.

Nrm6 (i! shovm on }!Ur lncom. ta; r6.tun)

Sun Crane and Hoist, lnc
Eusioa!9 [ame/dlsroa!.ded onlity nrme, ll difloront irorn ebov.

dba Lewis Crane and Hoist

Ult rccornt Nrhb.(B) h..6 toptto.al)

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certlficatlon

Give Form to th€
requester. Do not
sendto the lRS.

Erernpt payoo

o

EE

zl

I

T n fication Number N

nsqt,lg:er's name ana aOaiisr hpttonat)

22-

Ente.yourTlN ln the appropriato box. Tho TIN provlded must match the nam6 giwn on tha "Nam6" lin6
to avold bockup wlthholding. Fer individuals, this is yqvr Eoclal E€c! dly number (SSN). However, lor a
resldent all€n, sole proprletor, or dlsrogardod entity, s€e the pa( I instructions on pago 3. For oth6r
enliti6s, il iB your employef identiljcation number (EtN). I yOU do
frN on page 3.

not have a number, seo How lo get a

Noto. ll lhe account ls In more than one name, see the cherl on pago 4 lor guid€tines oll whoss
numbor to entor.

Certification
Under peneltiE ofporiury. lcsrtify that

Sign
H ere

1. The number shown on thlg lorm is my coroct taxpayor id€ntification nuhber (or I am waiting tor a number to be bgued to mo), and
2 L1-,19n^bj*t l9 b"ckup w[hholdlhg boqauso: (a) I am exompt ftom baclop wilhholdlng, or (b] I have nol been noti,iod by tho lntsnst R€vonuo

5ervlce (las) lhat I arn subiect to backup wilhhoding as q r€sult ota lailure lo ropo( alllnlgrest ordividends. or (c) tle IRS'has notHted me that I arn
no longer subject to backup wlthholdhg, and

3. I am o U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (dafined bebw).
cet llcaton lnsttuctlons. You mugt crcss orrt it€m.2_ abovc it you hav. bo€o notili€d by the lRs that you arB cunen{y 6ublect lo bachJp w nhgElng
becaus-o you hav6 lailod to rBpo.t all lnla€st ard dMdends on your tax retum. For real ealate traEaalons, item 2 doi not'apply. For mortgago
lnterelt pard, acqulsitlon or.bandonmed ol secured property, caicollatbn of dobt, co.rhibu$on! to an in;Mdual .etiremsnt airingemht (-RAl). andgeneralry, flayrlenls olher alsn Inte.$t ard dividsrds. you aro not Equlred to sigr the certiflca on, but pu mr-rsi provtde pur correa lN. See rtre
lnsuuctlons on pag6 4,

General lnstructions
S€ctlon relerences ore tro tis lnternal Rovonue Code unle$ oth6rwiso
noted.

Purpose of Form
A pe6on wfio is .equlGd to llle an Information .etum with lho IRS must
obtah yolr corect la(paycr ldentifcation numbd ( N) to repo,t. fo.
example. irEome paid to you, real egtate transsctlons, mortgage lnlorest
you p8ld, acquisltion or absndonm€ot ol secrrred property, cancellaton
of debt, or contsibu ons you mads to afl lRA"

_.Us6 
Form W-9 only Ilyou are a U.S. porson (ncluding a rssidonl

ali.n), lo provlde youI co.r6ot TIN to tho p6rson requoE ng lt (the
r6questor) and, whs.! appllcabta, to:

'l 
. Corijfy lhst tho nN yoo are gtvlng 16 coaect (or you ale walllng lor a

numb€r to be issued),

2, Ccnify lhat you ara not rt-6lect to backup wfthhofiding. o,
3. Oalm ereanptlon fro,o backup withholding Il you 616 a U.S. exernDt

payee. lf appticabto. you aro atso c6rtt/ng thtt ai a U.S. person, youi
a locaDle sharo ot any parb€.shlp lncoma fiom a 1,.S. traoe or business
is not sLbject to tha wilhhotding tax on foratgn parlners, shaae ol
6tlocliv€ly coinected locolne.

Noto. ll a roqugster glves you a form othet than Form W€ to .equost
your TlN, yo! musl us6 the requeste/s lorm it lt ls gubstentialty simita,
to thls Fom V{-9.

D€nnHon o,t a U.S. parson. For federal tax pirposes, )/oiJ are
consldered a U.S. persm ll yot are:
. An lndMdusl who ls a U.S. citlz6r or U.S. ro€id6nt ali6n,
. A partnorship, corpo.ation, compsny, or association casatEd ot
organiz€d ln tho Unhcd Slates or under 01. taws ot tho t nlted States,
. An ostat€ (othor than a forctgn €state), or
. A domestlc lrust (as detlned tn Feguta{oos sec on 3Ot .7,Ot -7).
Sp.clal rulc! lo. p.rtrcEhlps. pa.tneEhlpr that conduct a trade or
bushoss ln th6 Unlled Slates srs generatly r6quired to psya withhotdina
lax on any lor6ign partnars' sharo ol lncolno frcm s[rci bu$ness.
Further. h certaln cas6s wh€ta a Form W-9 has not beeo rccelvEd, s
pE tnership ia .6quirad to prcsumo thst a p.rlicr h a foalign p€r€on,
and pay lhe Mhholdhg tax. Therefore. if you are s U.S. p€rs.n that is a
pattnrr in a partno.ship conductir€ a tadc Or bGincas h he lJ.r'ted
Srales, provide Form W-9 to lhe pannoGhip to cstabli8h your U.S.
slatus and rvoid withholding o.l you. sha.e ot partnershh income.

Ch.ct app.opdato bor tor r.do.d r.x dGsifEaton:
E tndhdduatAotc prenllor E C co.po.ouon E SC-poraron I earrrro.*ip E Trusr/65tste

C knt6d lsblllry co.iprny. Ent6r t !o t x clasdlicadon {C.C cdporerbn. S=S corptr don, p=p.rtn€r$tp) >

inslructionsl>Orh6r

{numb6r. !r.d, ond apt. or sutto no.)

2214 HWYl187 Bt #1
Cit, 3l.lc. and ZP codo

Mansfield Teras 76063

Sod.l i.c!.ity no6b..
Part I

Empl,oy.r ldaattfl c.Uon numlat

1 3 4 8 I 5 2

Part ll

SJignaturo ol
../

c€r. No.10231X Folm W.9{Bav. r2-20t l)



., lveilco

Oclobet 7 , 2022

Re: Sun Crane & Hoist, Inc.
Lervis Crane & Hoist

Please as confirmalion that the evidenced on the following certificate

for
care/maintenance rvork.

Cordially,

Coverica Consl.ruction & Cranes

in regards to larvn

9,)9gsumm(Ysidc Dr iiLitc 2co OallatIx7tls2 97l49o.2t55 8oo.49o885o



a,conif

CERTIFICATE NUMSER: 22,23 ssvlch

CANC N

REVISION NUMBERI

@ 1988.2015 ACORO CORP

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE HOLOER

o8D912022

ICATATE EGATIVE LY LT
ATE

SENTATIVE

sTHI cERTIF CAT E s US ASED RiTTE INFOF o to ONLN coND E NNS RIGHo UP THEON ERTI E HOL ERD THRTIFCE tc oo NO T o NR DEN EEXT N o Ro ER TH cE EOVERAG RAFFO EDD TAY HE SoLtctEtsTH c ERTI cFI OF sN U CEN ooEs coNOT N STITUTE co CTNTRA a ETWEE TN tsHE UsRREP E THD ERODUCER. cERTI tc E HOLOER.
NT:OR thefi rt ataific h ITD Nto tNsAL RU thoEO, hiicy{ipol otAO IN US REO besil U BRO6ATION s D s bj leafi a d condi ti tho rta lopo m lropol day t.isth rtili rl th6ghls corlificato holdor ti andorse s

{972).90-3800 (972) 490-2255
amanda,roborcon@Covortca.com

AFFOROIHG COVER4GE

Coverica

5999 Summersido

Suiie 2CO

O.llas rx 73252 |,rsuiER l _ t,nited Sp6clalty lns. Co, r2537
Manulactu,lnoAssodalion ln3urance 12262

otd R.public Com pa 24117
Iuutual ln$Jranco Company 22945

Sun Oano t ltoist. tnc.

Le1/vis C.an6 E Hdst

22U FM 1187. Buiding I
MaGrfiald TX 76063

INOICAIEO.
ISTHIS IO CERIIFY TTHA THE POLICtES OF tisUR NCE AELOWLISTEO BEEHAVE N rssUEo THTO € INSUREO ABOVENIA'JED THE POLICY PetuooTHSTANOING REOU TERMIREMENI coN ONorTr OF coNTRACT OR OTHER OOCUMENT PE TOCI \r/HlcH HrsCERTIEICAIE 8E tssuEo OR THE INSURANCE FOROEO BY THE POLI crEs HEOESCRIEEO i\ IS SUAJ TOECTEXCLIJSTONS TEFMS,coNo otIroNs SUCH POLTCT !lr,ITs showN HAVE \8Ee oFE 8YIJCEO o ctAlJs
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glanting

SBOULDANYOF THE ABOVE OESCRIAEO POUCIES 8E CANCELLEO BEFOREIHE EXPIRA'ION OAIE THEFEOF, NOiICE WILL BE OELIVEiEO INACCORDANCEWTHTHEPOLICYPROVISIONS-
'l'ltus Count Courthous€

l0O W Fird Sl

Un 200

Mount Pleasant TX 75455

AUTHOA[IO REPRESEIIIATIVE

-1.-x"r

ACORO 25 (2016/03) Th6 ACORD nemo.nd logo.r! rogts t.rod m.rks ofACORO
ORAT lON. All rlghls rosarvod.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
ts

AFFIRMATIVELY
BELOW,

lNsuRER{S), AUTHORTZEDOR

tho
!tatoment

THE

8OOi.Y NJt-nY tr.. .cdd.dl

addltional
loss.


